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From: Rick Ennis

To: Ronda Daflucas

Date: 7/20/05 11:59AM

Subject: Steam Dryer Audits at GE San Jose and DC Offices
Ronda,

| just talked to Tom Scarbrough and got some clarification on the details of the steam dryer audits EMEB
would like to perform. The info is as follows:

1) Audit at GE's San Jose office: The purpose would be to see the VY steam dryer model including a test
run. The staff would like to look at data from either that test run or previous test runs. Tom said Dan
Summerville of GE set up something similar for us in August 2004 for Quad Cities. This would be a one
day audit and the attendees would likely be John Wu and our contractor Dr. Samir Ziada. The timeframe
on this is flexible. We understand that you are looking into the current status of the model (i.e., possibility
that it is disassembled in preparation for moving to a new location) and that there may be concerns since
Dr. Ziada is not a US citizen.

2) Audit at GE's DC office: The purpose would be to look at the background information/data which was
used as a basis in preparing the RAl responses that are scheduled to be submitted by 8/1/05. This audit
will likely involve several NRC headquarters staff members and all our contractors. We would like to
perform the audit the week of 8/15. The audit would likely take 3 to 4 days.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
thanks,

Rick

301-415-1420

CC: Brian Hobbs; Brian Sheron; Brooke Poole; Cheng-lh Wu; Christopher Grimes;
Cornelius Holden; Craig Nichols; Darrell Roberts; Gene Imbro; Jennifer Uhle; Jim DeVincentis; Kamal
Manoly, Len Gucwa; Michae! Mayfield; Rebecca Karas; Tad Marsh; Thomas Scarbrough
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